NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING

Thursday, October 20, 2005
Zia Room - Library

4:00 p.m.
AGENDA
A. Welcome Larry Hanna
B. Adoption of Agenda Larry Hanna
C. Approval of Minutes of September 22, 2005 Larry Hanna
D. President’s Report Steve McCleery
E. New Business
1. Monthly Expenditures Report Dan Hardin
2. Monthly Revenue Report Dan Hardin
3. Oil and Gas Revenue Report Dan Hardin
4. Schedule of Investments Dan Hardin
5. Consideration of Bid #975 - Janitorial Supplies Frank Collins
6. Consideration of Museum General Admissions Fees Steve McCleery
7. Consideration of JPA - New Mexico Education Services Center Steve McCleery
8. Consideration of Amended NMJC Board Policy #805 Renee Wharton
9. Personnel Consideration — Professor of Nursing Mary Jane Ward
10. Personnel Consideration — Custodial Position Charley Carroll
11. Consideration of TIAA-CREF Open Plan Solutions Steve McCleery
F. Closure of Open Meeting Larry Hanna
G. Public Comments Larry Hanna
H. Announcement of Next Meeting Larry Hanna

I.  Adjournment Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2005

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, September 22, 2005, beginning
at 5:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following members were present:
Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mr. Guy Kesner; Mrs. Yvonne Williams;
Mr. John Hice, Jr.; and Mr. Ron Black. Not present was Ms. Patricia Chappelle.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present:
Cameron Ward, Hobbs News Sun; David Pyeatt, New Mexico Junior College Foundation
Board; and Bill Sims, Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame Board.

Upon a motion by Mr. Hice, seconded by Mr. Jones, the agenda was unanimously
adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board unanimously approved
the minutes of August 12, 2005, as written. Upon a motion by Mrs. Williams, seconded
by Mr. Black, the board unanimously approved the minutes of August 18, 2005, as
written.

Under President’s Report, Marilyn Dill gave an update on the North Central Self Study
and shared with the board a tentative schedule for the visit. John Gratton, along with
Daniel Russell and Richard Trout with the Hobbs News Sun, shared ideas for offering
journalism classes. Dr. McCleery reported the Capital Projects hearing held in Portales
went well.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the August financial reports and with a
motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr. Hice, the board unanimously approved the
expeditures for August, 2005.

Dr. McCleery presented the 2005 Campus Master Plan as presented at the previous work
session. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board
unanimously approved the plan.

Dr. McCleery presented the proposed Campus Village Development Project. As a result
of the initiative to provide student and staff housing, the college is being asked to share
the cost of the student housing study with CSW, EDC, the City of Hobbs, and Lea
County. The pro-rata share is $15,000 per entity and would be funded from college
reserves. Upon a motion by Mr. Black, seconded by Mr. Hice, the board unanimously
approved the cost up to $15,000.



Dr. McCleery presented a recommendation to waive the tuition and fees for the Fall 2005
semester for any student whose college studies were interrupted by Hurricane Katrina,
Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr. Jones, the board unanimously approved
the recommendation for the Fall 2005 and Spring 2006 semesters.

Dr. McCleery recommended Ms. Lisa Seed for the Director of Lea County Cowboy Hall
of Fame position at an annual salary of $36,465. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded
by Mrs. Williams, the board unanimously approved the employment of Ms. Seed,
effective September 22, 2005.

Dr. Gratton recommended Ms. Renee Winkles for the Allied Health Academic Advisor &
Retention Specialist position at an annual salary of $37,375. Upon a motion by Mr. Hice,
seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board unanimously approved the employment of Ms.
Winkles, effective September 26, 2005.

Charley Carroll recommended Ms. Sherry McNeal for the Groundskeeper I position. Ms.
McNeal is related to Charles Necaise — Security Officer. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones,
seconded by Mr. Black, the board unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the public. Mr. Sims invited the board to the Lea
County Cowboy Hall of Fame Banquet on October 15, 2005. The next regular board
meeting was scheduled for October 20, 2005, beginning at 4:00 p.m.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Kesner, the board meeting adjourned at
5:40 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

[ e——
To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: October 5, 2005

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for September

September represents month three or the end of the first quarter of the 2005/2006 fiscal
year. The expenditure report reflects expenditure totals that include funds expended
and encumbered. The total year-to-date funds expended and/or encumbered through

September 2005 is $7,819,388.00.

In the review of the Instruction and General, we see normal expenditures for this time of
year. Student aid normally has a large portion of the expenditures at the first of the fall
semester. Total current unrestricted fund expense through September is
$4,632,569.00, which is 25% of the budget.

In the restricted funds $1,919,893.00 was expensed through September, this is 29% of
the budget.

The plant funds are showing expenditures for the Western Heritage Center and Student
Center construction projects as we are near completion for these projects. Total plant
funds expended or encumbered through September is $1,266,926.00.

Total funds expended or encumbered through September is $7,819,388.00

The revenue for September is $1,387,539.00, with $1,319,356.00 generated in
unrestricted funds. Oil and Gas revenues continue to be strong, with the total of
$1,430,452.00 including two months of actual production and the accrual of
$280,433.00. The Auxiliary Enterprise revenue streams are on track with where we
should be after the first quarter of the year. Total year-to-date unrestricted revenue is
$5,371,226.00, this is over where we were at this time last year.

Please take the time to see the Bookstore in the Student Center, we are very pleased
with the new area and fixtures. The new Bookstore manager Pam Fulcher and her staff
are doing an outstanding job, and have created a large college bookstore atmosphere.



In the restricted funds through September we have drawn down $1,296,653.00 mainly
from Pell grant and direct loan funds.

There has not been any revenue in plant funds to date.

Total revenue for September is $1,387,539.00 total year-to-date is $6,667,879.00,
which is 22% of the projected budget.

The Qil and Gas report has the actual revenue for July and August of $1,147,222.00,
which is $586,356.00 over the projected budget for the two months.

The Investment report shows that we began the month with $5,625,000.00 in LGIP
funds and ended the month with the same $5,625,000.00. We have $4,328,670.47 in

designated capital projects.

This is the report for September.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Expenditure Report
September 2005
25% of Year Completed
2004-05 2005-06
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Year-to-date Percentage
Final Expended or of Budget Expended or Expendedor of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered Expended Budget Encumbered  Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 5,984,393 1,222 555 20% 5,953,998 534,774 1,524,172 26%
Academic Support 1,185,396 238,756 20% 1,541,148 127,085 441,376 29%
Student Services 955,616 238,563 25% 1,049,052 78,210 300,693 29%
Institutional Support 3,898,029 569,211 15% 4,197,348 169,050 678,714 16%
Operation 8& Maintenance of Plant 1,830,426 412,086 23% 2,093,346 204,168 463,189 22%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 13,853,860 2,681,171 19% 14,834,892 1,113,287 3,408,144 23%
Student Activities 122,357 42,931 5% 169,388 13,401 48,644 29%
Research 0 [+] 0% o 1] 0 0%
Public Service 0 [} 0% 0 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 952,617 272,888 29% 990,415 169,336 232,148 23%
Student Ald 331,910 148,639 45% 352,934 103,734 213,910 61%
Auxifiary Enterprises 1,490,708 528,320 35% 1,577,588 386,716 524,323 33%
Athletics 682,292 77,323 11% 700,552 59,018 205,400 29%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 17,433,744 3,751,272 22% 18,625,769 1,845,492 4,632,569 25%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,849,374 305,948 17% 1,938,268 137,202 312,427 16%
Student Aid 4,422,593 2,398,204 54% 4,654,393 733,386 1,607,466 34%
Total Current Restricted Fund 6,271,967 2,704,152 43% 6,632,661 870,588 1,919,693 29%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 9,047,285 7,463,569 0% 5,510,484 158,058 1,162,580 21%
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,549,839 4,221,434 93% 3,426,130 4,491 10,806 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 1,885,297 0 0% 0 0 [+ 0%
Projects from General Fund 648,945 0 0% 1,350,000 0 0 0%
Projects from Private Funds 1,350,000 o 0% 456,042 0 0 0%
Projects from State ER&R 415,030 o 0% 374,208 [+ 0%
Projects from State BR&R 480,452 52,920 11% 25,555 47,882 93,540 366%
Projects from Auxiliary BR&R 47,709 35,507
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 18,424,557 11,773,430 64% 11,142,419 210,431 1,266,926 11%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% 0 [+] 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 18,424,557 11,773,430 64% 11,142,419 210,431 1,266,926 11%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,130,268 18,228,854 43% 36,400,849 2,926,511 7,819,388 21%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Revenue Report

September 2005
25% of Year Completed
2004-05 2005-06
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Received Budget Revenue Revenue Received
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tuition and Fees 1,734,700 943,593 54% 2,438,985 18,722 945,603 39%
State Appropriations 8,089,900 2,076,824 26% 7,553,000 589,542 1,768,625 23%
Advalorem Taxes - Oil and Gas 3,409,779 927,543 27% 4,165,200 574,245 1,430,452 34%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 2,468,000 107,542 4% 2,588,000 10,350 68,406 3%
Interest Income 155,871 15,747 10% 120,000 28,725 28,725 24%
Other Revenues 146,500 73,161 50% 250,050 26,644 85,556 34%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 16,004,750 4,144,410 26% 17,115,235 1,248,228 4,327,367 25%
Student Activities 47,800 28,129 59% 120,000 34 47,320 39%
Public Service 0 0 0% [1] 0 0 0%
Intemal Service Departments 13,000 ] 0% 14,000 0 0 0%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,802,550 985,054 55% 1,922,200 68,103 987,565 51%
Athletics 36,600 8,625 24% 39,600 2,991 8,974 23%
Total Cumrent Unrestricted 17,904,700 5,166,258 29% 19,211,035 1,319,356 5,371,226 28%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,849,374 78,660 4% 1,938,268 30,717 115,546 6%
Student Aid 4,42_2,593 371,778 8% 4,694,393 37,466 1,18!.‘107 25%
Total Current Restricted 6,271,967 450,438 7% 6,632,661 68,183 1,296,653 20%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,612,996 923,293 26% 3,426,130 4] [} 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 1,885,297 0 0% o 0 [ 0%
Projects from Private Funds 648,945 0 0% 1,350,000 0 1] 0%
Projects from Other State Funds 1,350,000 0 0% 0 a 0 0%
Interest Income 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 7,497,238 923,293 12% 4,776,130 0 ] 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 31,673,905 6,539,989 21% 30,619,826 1,387,539 6,667,879 22%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

September 2005
25% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2005-06 Variance
Month of Price Lea County | Price Lea County Monthly Original  Over (Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July ) $44.01 3,052,684 $6.29 17,564,482 573,597 280,433 293,164
Actuall August | %5241 2,930,766 | $6.09 17,298,452 573,625 280,433 293,192
Actual September £ : 280,433 280,433 ]
Accrual October : i 0
/Accrual November ] _ 0
Accrual December ~ ] 0|
|Accrual January § 0
Accrual February s o
.l_A_ccrual March ) = " 0
Accrual _April ] - 0
Accrual May : i _ - ]
Accrual June 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 1,427,655 841,299 586,356
Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 2,797 2,797
Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 1,430,452 841,299 589,153

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

Per Johnson, Miller & Co., C.P.A.'s, an accrual is made for oil and gas revenue for the reporting
month.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

September 2005
25% of Year Completed
Period of
Amount Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financlal Institution Invested Data {Days) Number Rate Earned
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool 5,625,000 N/A N/A 7102-1348 3.00% 14,507
Total investments 5‘625‘000 _14&0;
Summary of Current Month's Activity Capital Projects 9/30/2005
Technology Upgrade 117,839.00
Beginning amount 5,625,000 Workforce Training Center 1,191,750.14
High Tech Start Up 163,346.40
Plus: deposits 0 Vehicles 132,430.49
Western Heritage Museum 0.00
Less: withdrawals 1] Drawings and Master Plan 74,034.95
Basebatl Fleld 163,940.14
Rodeo Arena 7,836.78
Capital Projects 4,328,670 Dormitory Landscape 45,519,023
Circle Drive 32,240.11
Reserves Investad 1,296,330 Roadway Parking Lot Seal Coat 0.00
BRE&R Carryover 13,334.91
Total LGIP Investment 5,625,000 Millen Fence/Landscape 125,851.17
Ben Alexander Student Center 204,400.81
JASL 287,109.64
Computer Equipment Rebates 7,996.41
Clerk of tha Works 582.08
Marketing 70,089.56
West Texas ITV 50,000.00
Equestrian Center 150,000.00
Telephone System 30,090.48
|student Housing Construction 1,190,278.37
Classroom Furniture Replacement 20,000.00
Video Security Cameral Replacmt 0.00,
Testing Center 250,000.00
Total 4,328,670.47

NOTE: Capital projects totat does not Include encumbered funds



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid #975

Janitorial Supplies

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: October 12, 2005
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

A legal notice was posted in the Hobbs News Sun and the college website
requesting sealed bids for janitorial supplies.

Seven vendors submitted bids within the time frame specified by the bid package.
No vendors were present at the opening.

The Business Office and Custodial Department have evaluated the bids received and
their recommendation is shown on Page 3.

Page 2




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Board Documents
Evaluation and Recommendations

The vendors responding to Invitation to Bid #975 are: Grainger Industrial Supply, Niles IL, Interboro
Packaging Corporation, Montgomery NY, Wagner Supply Company, Odessa TX,

Blaine Industrial Supply, Hobbs NM, Central Poly Corporation, Linden NJ, Springtime Janitorial
Supply, Carlsbad NM, and Huco Products, Lubbock TX.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the multiple awards bid as follows:
Wagner Supply Company: $22,195.61

Springtime Janitorial Supply: $ 8,612.71

Blaine Industricl Supply: $ 1,881.90

Huco Products: $ 1.256.08

Grainger Industrial Supply: $§  670.94

Interbore Packaging Corp: $  5,430.00

Total Awarded: $40.047.74
The bid response results are shown on Page 3A (Tabulation Summary).

Source of Funding: Custodial Supplies & Expense Account - FY 2005-2006
Account Number: 11000-1102-7110- 141

Page 3




"SHOOM UGATS O] BAl}
wioy jiof sie00 Anids jupisises weyo Neesm suo xuddp jsoy Jjuo sieB5u ADids [UDISeI [DUEYS UON yyv| 0F
‘DFWN ©f (UeS JBPIO SNIUS BY| DM (OU OP SA ‘SUOHDILL)) $5DdS #BOIOIS Of #nQ SUSHIPUCD PUD S &
1IN0 U] $1Y§ PSIINAYS BM - JOPUBA SY) O} PENSS] 84 [HIM J8PI0 82Dy ind uedo :<<<_ or
ool lepmod 8q jEnil sea0iB [y .| 7
PSURUGNS P ON - -z_ id
St
I¥
Vil roepstl parares | soeszisloaian1s! 1£Z198s | 19°SAL'ZES T¥10L oF

00 989 PoEet | gaped | Of'Bst N OEPE §1 o7 52 {suene ) ysijod ssejuiyg] ¢ |
o [ 9s58¢ 04'£8% N N 004 ¢ ol [ 3B10) X Ul 324 Joapmod 5aA0|6 sy sigpsodsip| 88
00'¥¥ o0ers | 9 058t N N o0er ¢ g [ wnipaw u a3y Japmod saaoiB aupu siqpsodsial (£
00 ooeys | 9 06egt | aN ceot looge & g (=) aliip| ui #ay Jepmod seaoll ajupu ajgosodsigl g€
00'yret oosys | 9L 0seet N N ooer  $| 8 = (1ows w1 sey 1epmod saaciB s siqosedsigl se
00'94e8 o€ 766t | 05éps 1668 losar ¢ @ 10Bupw ainssend promumop Lonb pr| e
Seds 156 WIBYD {155 10U DI LIODUSA szzerd N an &v°08 601 lawz &1 21 Ao spym/pse)) JuDisise) [DOLUBYD 70 ZE Jo} ADids 1aBBu) | e
00'8Z¥'14 _8N aN YT i it -1\ t1 orz u|b JRUCSID J00() JUDjoaUIsp uowe| 78
e9lLd Lg'9$ gled gsL1g 09'6% N [14 poay ssojBiajod ssopsquy.pe sojpuoy dow jam| 1E
064 c&0et | gorle 5§9°4$ e1'1ig [oror $ 4 sund gsnp Aqqo| o
8O &Y N 8188 8N anN N 9 sa|puny uo di> sdow sngl &z
18w |ou 508ds 'saA0I6 8@y Jepamod Auoo jou og| yaola) oocrd | orast | oseet AN oc/9t tooes $1 ol ) 9610) s3016 ajupu siqpsodsig| gz
1@ jou soads ‘saa0ll eay Jepmod Auoo jou og| joala) oosrd | ovest | oegst gN os/98 foosr ¢ ot =) . WNPaLW s2A0|B ajuyu siqosodsi)| 2
19w jou soads saaciS 89y sepamod Auoo jou og| joslel oocrt | ovest | oseet | 8N 0cz9t 1oose ¢ O 52 LHB10) X 59406 3|upu s)qosodug| 92
1o jou sHads 5A0iB say Jepmod Auoo jou og| |salal ooers | ovsst 06C8% anN ocset looes  ¢| o =) « [IDWs s20|8 3| sjqesodsia| sz
or'y Li'49 aN (17474 crees lopye $ 4 % x04q sq| 9¢ api Apuno?| ¥z
00°Z2! a4 wroLs SE'61 69818 D8l < 0s *q SA2Ys 2ng| €2
rroctd ré aN 697L8 1ss9z ¢ 9 SaPIS ¥ "HOIH .2€ OGS 13M NOWNYD) subis 100y 19m] 22
eved Ze /1% N Sl 992! £9°% Zl 1Puy 0| 'yibu) oieao 07 154na) Buo) 1eIsnp 1BUiDa) YISQ| 12
0gzzie oo g aN 8N 9s21%8 jory & oz xq Ajnp By xoq w1 spod 91 .4 %9 pod usaib Bupnoss| oz
00/Z18 FELS N 8N 62 ¢ 1% SE'9 < 07 xq Ajnp Aapay xog ul spod 6] 4 X ¢ pod usail Supunoos] &L
ool aN aN 8N 8N 0026 S| i ) ssapjuuys pus padoo) gem 2o Z¢ uoAos poaydow| g1
00'04% N ssof | erof oot isyo &1 ooF ib saiyeq uonb ausoid uoid| /1 |
wey syt 1) peyugns P oN| an 9N N 8N N 9N i b Bjoag 8q aoys| 91
] N 0448 8N 8N N 05 ib Jodduis ouyn SUOUXIOM| §1
N aN N SreEss N cG u|B 106 ¢ W | e 1095 ADAIH] PL
N an 8N L6018 N 05z s ‘126 3uo U sujys 1adns PIDANH| €1
aN aN 8N ost logr ¢ z %q 1apjoy Jaddpios A8yos aio|g 10z0y| Z1
aN 6 5ES ZEVES N [T - 98 50 {pinby Ui} yooalg Yim Jsuceps jauad] 11
st'is 01'Z% 04§ N 'L $! oSt ulB S50 Jod |09} 'I0BE 26 Yoosd) 01
N z0'z$ 02c$ sL°18 181 t1 oos [1=] [PIoV-UoN] JauDalD) mod jeliol] &
kil an 05 ¥yt N gy S0 _ 2l 52 JuB ypm saay ¢ ot mogl 8
N N orsis 3N i 8 oc Alugy sissuadsig ysay-uos| £
N N 4164 N oTsz &1 or = Aue oodwbys Apog pun doos pudH ysay-ues| ¢
aN FAR %Y 650 4% ) s60ct [eroe 41 9t [ 8500 1ad 94 ||oy Ald 7 anssi seley] €
N N Seory | csszt |wseT S STT 52 1onbs 10 yoog ;797 I Jad 0007 Ad Z @nssy §a1io4 I oquing| ¥
N N N 9N ovsr  $| 051 52 o /A sios z ) )/d 0or patoiopsd-ucu paysnalg slemol ion gl €
oprig | ve9Ls | osizd aN N yzoet |orsl  $| 00l 52 110) Ul Apsuse Wby SUoID)w 01 2/d00S 9EX0E s12un unD ysoiy| Z
ors1g ] vezes | zoirg N N 9cczd | cesz ¢ ool 52 1102 Ut Agsuap yBiy SUQIDILL 91 D/A0CE BIrXQr S18UN UDD YsDIL| |
1pgue) | cioqia) (sebupis | oany suipjg_ | swybupds | seubom | ppbr | pihi SuoDo|IDeds 3 uojdusseq [
AD | aun
NOURINGRL 57448 PIS O} UOHDUAUL
39IM0J YOINAL ODNIW MIN




Western Heritage Museum
Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame

TO: College Board
New Mexico Junior College

FROM: Karen Wiley
Executive Director, Western Heritage Museum and Lea County Cowboy
Hall of Fame

RE: Museum General Admissions Fees

DATE: October 5, 2005

Prepared for the College Board agenda schedule Thursday, October 20, 2005

Bark Ground:

At the regularly scheduled monthly board meeting on Thursday, September 22, 2005, the
Museum Advisory Board voted on the fee structure. The recommended fee structure is
based on comparative research of museums that are similar in size, area population,
college affiliated and/or subject matter. Research also included comparative pricing for
entertainment venues within Lea County. This pricing structure will be waived to
individuals with museum members.

Upon a motion by Ms Spence, seconded by Mr. Davis, the Advisory Board unanimously
approved the general admissions pricing structure with the recommendation to be
presented to the College Board for final approval.

Adults = $3.00

Seniors 65+ = $2.00

Youth 6 to 18 = $2.00

Children 5 and under = free

School groups from Lea County will be admitted free of charge

School groups from out-side the County will pay $1 admission fee

Discounts would be offered to military, American Automotive Association
(AAA) and groups of 10 or more.

Financial Impact:
This revenue source will help to off-set the general operating expenses of the Museum.
Admissions moneys will be deposited into the college revenue fund.

Recommendation:

The Museum Advisory Board request approval by the New Mexico Junior Coliege Board
on the general admission fees structure for the Western Heritage Museum and Lea
County Cowboy Hall of Fame.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Offlce of the President

To:  New Mexico Junior College Board

From: Steve McCleery &

Date: October 8, 2005

RE: JPA - New Mexico Education Services Center

Attached is a copy of a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) which provides for the
establishment of the New Mexico Education Services Center. New Mexico Junior
College, Santa Fe Community College, and Northern New Mexico Community College
have participated in the Joint Administrative Software Initiative (JASI) for the past
several years, and New Mexico Technet has provided technical services to all three
institutions for the JASI initiative, As the JASI initiative matured, additional members
want to join the consortium and additional services are needed. The JPA provides the
appropriate means to support this need. The JPA has been reviewed and approved by Bill
Shoobridge, as well as Charlotte H. Hetherington with the Scheuer, Yost, and Paterson
Law Firm.

It is my recommendation that you approve the JPA.

Thank you for your consideration!

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY - HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 = (505) 392-5018 = fax 392-2526



SHOOBRIDGE LAW FirmM, P. C.

WILLIAM G. W. SHOCBRIDGE 701 NORTH GRIMES STREET {505) 3972496
S0 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240 FAX: (505) 3972497

A E : .

AT R TOTER MAIL: shoolaw@aol.com

September 22, 2005

Dr. Steve McCleery

New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Joint Powers Agreement for the Establishment of the New Mexico Education
Services Center
Dear Dr. McCleery:
T have reviewed and approve the Joint Powers Agreement for the Establishment and Operation of the
New Mexico Education Services Center. I believe the JPA is consistent with Section 13-1-135

authorizing any state agency or local public body to participate in cooperative procurement. Please
let me know if you have further questions.

Very ly yours,
CJZ VLJ"

{: Ww. SHOOBR

/ic



_! ’ NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
[l

Oftfice of the President

To:  New Mexico Junior College Board

From: Steve McCleery 5™

Date: October 8, 2005

RE: JPA — New Mexico Education Services Center

Attached is a copy of a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) which provides for the
establishment of the New Mexico Education Services Center. New Mexico Junior
College, Santa Fe Community College, and ern New Mexico Community College
have participated in the Joint Administrative Software Initiative (JASI) for the past
several years, and New Mexico Technet has provided technical services to all three
institutions for the JASI initiative. As the JASI initiative matured, additional members
want to join the consortium and additional services are needed. The JPA provides the
appropriate means to support this need. The JPA has been reviewed and approved by Bill
Shoobridge, as well as Charlotte H. Hetherington with the Scheuer, Yost, and Paterson
Law Firm.

It is my recommendation that you approve the JPA.

Thank you for your consideration!

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY « HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 * (505) 392-5018 « fax 392-2526



SHOOBRIDGE LAw FirMm, P.C.

WILLIAM G. W, SHOOBRIDGE 701 NORTH GRIMES STREET (505) 3922496
S = HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240 FAX. (505)397.2497
o R
E :
MATTHEW T TUCKER MAIL: shoolaw@aol.com

September 22, 2005

Dr. Steve McCleery

New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Joint Powers Agreement for the Establishment of the New Mexico Education
Services Center
Dear Dr. McCleery:
I have reviewed and approve the Joint Powers Agreement for the Establishment and Operation of the
New Mexico Education Services Center. I believe the JPA is consistent with Section 13-1-135

authorizing any state agency or local public body to participate in cooperative procurement. Please
let me know if you have further questions.

Veryfodly yours, [
1AM G. W. SHOOB

fic



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
for the Establishment and Operation of the New Mexico Education Services Center

THIS JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and
among the SANTA FE COMMUNITY COLLEGE (“SFCC™, NEW MEXICO JUNIOR
COLLEGE (“NMJC”) and NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE (“NNMC”) (individually, a
“Party” and collectively, *“the Parties”). Each Party is located in a community college district of
the State, or established by New Mexico’s Constitution, and is a state educational institution and a
public agency as defined in Section 11-1-2(A) NMSA 1978, or in the enabling New Mexico
Constitution. The Governing Board of each Party will approve this Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Parties are authorized to enter into Agreements in accordance with and
pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreements Act, Sections 11-1-1 through 11-1-7 NMSA 1978 (the
“Act™); and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to provide for the addition of other public entities providing
post secondary educational programs in New Mexico as parties to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to acquire, implement, own and operate the
facility where equipment and administrative software is operated, updated, secured and housed for
the benefit of the Parties (the “New Mexico Education Services Center” or the “NMESC™)
including, but not limited to, secondary and post-secondary education offered by the Parties and
for improvement of educational experiences of students, working conditions of employees and
services offered by the Parties and other authorized beneficiaries; and

WHEREAS, the Parties are exercising common powers in that:

A, pursuant to Section 21-13-10(B) NMSA 1978 the Governing Board of each of the
Parties has the power to accept gifts, to accept federal aid and, to purchase, hold, sell and rent
property and equipment and to promote the general welfare of their institutions for the best
interest of educational service to the people of the community college districts;

B. pursuant to Section 21-13-10(A) NMSA 1978, the Governing Board of each of the
Parties has the duty to determine the financial and educational policies of its community college,
provide for the management of its community college and the execution of its policies by
selecting a competent president for its community college, and upon the recommendation of its
president, to employ other administrative personnel, instructional staff or other personnel as may
be needed for the operation, maintenance and administration of its community college; and

C. pursuant to the Act, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to exercise their
common power to acquire, implement and operate the NMESC; and

C:\Documents and Settings\SMcCleery\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKDUPA NM Education Services Cntr8 2 05.nf I
Rev. 8/2/05



WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 13-1-135(A) of the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-1
through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978 (the “Code™), in November, 2002, the Parties entered into a
Cooperative Procurement Agreement (“CPA”) for the procurement of an integrated administrative
operating software system and associated services; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 13-1-135(B) of the Code, the Parties now intend to
modify the CPA to provide for mutually held funds and other terms and conditions involving
contribution and payment of public funds and/or property and disbursement of the same in
accordance with the Act and Section 13-1-135(B) of the Code and to constitute the NM@GSC
board, as hereinafter defined, to administer this agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements contained herein, and in order to set forth the methods and means by which the
purpose of this Agreement will be achieved, do hereby agree as follows:

I. DEFINITIONS

Capitalized terms shall have the definitions assigned in the prefatory paragraphs above and
in this section.

“Administrative Expenses” means expenses incurred by the NMESC and directly related to
the administration of the NMESC as determined by the Council or its designee.

“Administrative Expenses Account” means account established for the purpose of
maintaining funds for the payment of Administrative Expenses.

“Bylaws” means Bylaws to be adopted by the NMESC at their initial meeting, which will
provide the operating procedures for the Council.

“Educational Services” includes all services related to support of the integrated
administrative operating software system including housing, hardware, staffing, services, software,
operating costs, maintenance and security of this technology for the Parties.

“Fiscal Year” means July 1* of a given calendar year through June 30" of the following
calendar year.

“Governing Board” means the governing board of a Party.

“Maintenance and Custodial Services Account” means the account established for the
purpose of maintaining funds for the payment of Maintenance and Custodial Services Expenses.

“Maintenance and Custodial Services Expenses” means those expenses incurred by the
NMESC for services including routine cleaning; regular and routine maintenance; preventive
maintenance; grounds maintenance; and minor building repairs.

C\Documents and Settings\SMcCleery\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OOLKDUPA NM Education Services Cntr8 2 05.1f 2
Rev. 8/2/05



Party” means SFCC, NMJC, NNMC and other qualifying educational entities hereafter
admitted to membership on the Council.

“New Mexico Education Services Center Council” or “Council” means an administrative
board established under Section 11-1-5 of the Act and consisting of a single representative of each
of the Parties, as constituted in Paragraph III of this Agreement.

“Non-Personnel Services Account” means the account established for the purpose of
maintaining funds for the payment of Non-Personnel Services Expenses.

“Non-Personnel Services Expenses” means all costs not related to staffing and related
fringe benefit expenses.

“Operator” means the entity with which the New Mexico Education Services Center
Council contracts for the operation and management of the equipment and administrative software
for improvement of educational experiences of students, working conditions of employees and
services offered by the NMESC.

“Personnel Services Account” means the account established for the purpose of
maintaining funds for the payment of Personnel Services Expenses.

“Personnel Services Expenses” means the cost of services of employees operating and
maintaining the buildings, improvements or facilities comprising the NMESC and of
administering this Agreement.

“Repair and Replacement Account” means the account established for the purpose of
maintaining funds for the payment of Repair and Replacement Expenses.

“Repair and Replacement Expenses” means the timely repair and renewal of all building
and equipment of the NMESC, including timely repair and updates required to provide security
and business continuity.

“Revenue Account” means the account established for the purpose of maintaining funds
deposited by the Parties for use by the NMESC.

“State™ means the State of New Mexico.

“Utility Account” means the account established for the purpose of maintaining funds
necessary for the payment of Utility Expenses.

“Utility Expenses” means all necessary utility costs including heating, cooling, water,
sewage, electrical power, gas, communications and trash removal.

II. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

CADocuments and Settings\SMcCleery\Local SettingsiTemporary Intemet Filesi\OLKDUPA NM Education Services Cntrg 2 05.11f 3
Rev. 8/2/05



A. The Parties agree:

1. to contract with an Operator to provide physical space for, operate and
manage the NMESC for the purpose of providing educational services to students, employees and
other authorized beneficiaries of the NMESC to manage the systems and services acquired through
the CPA; and

2. to select a Party to act as the fiscal agent for the NMESC and be responsible
for the receipt of funds and the payment of financial obligations of the NMESC in compliance
with the applicable requirements of the Bylaws, the Financial Reporting Manual for Higher
Education issued by the New Mexico Higher Education Department, federal statutes and
regulations and State statutes and regulations. At the direction of the Council, the fiscal agent
shall:

a. establish certain accounts which may include: (i)a Revenue
Account; (ii) 2 Repair and Replacement Account; (iii) a Maintenance and Custodial Services
Account; (iv) a Utilities Account; (v) a Personnel Services Account; (vi) a Non-Personnel Services
Account; (vii) Capital Projects Account; (viii) Administrative Expenses Account; and viif)
(ix) any other accounts or subaccounts deemed necessary by the Council;

b. invoice the Parties for a percentage of the total Repair and
Replacement Expenses, Maintenance and Custodial Services Expenses, Utility Expenses,
Personnel Services Expenses, notice to the Parties when further contributions to the Revenue,
Non-Personnel Service Expenses, and Administrative Expenses in accordance with the Bylaws.

c. give notice to the Parties when further contributions to the Revenue
Account are necessary.

d. maintain financial and personnel records as required by applicable
laws and regulations; and

e. establish and maintain an inventory of equipment pursuant to the
Audit Act, Sections 12-6-1 through 12-6-14 NMSA 1978 and applicable federal statutes and

regulations.

3. to develop contracts for the delivery of educational services to secondary
and post-secondary public educational entities which are not parties to this Agreement.

III. THE COUNCIL

The affairs of the NMESC shall be governed by the Council. The Council shall be
comprised of the President of SFCC, the President of NMJC and the President of NNMC, or his or
her designee; provided, however, that any designee must be a full-time employee of the entity he

C:ADocuments and Settings\SMcCleery\Local SettingsiTemporary Intemet Files\OLKDUJPA NM Education Services Cntr8 2 05.rtf 4
Rev. 8/2/05



or she represents. Within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this Agreement, the Council shall
call and convene its organizational meeting to adopt an open meetings resolution, to adopt Bylaws
to ensure the efficient and orderly operation of the NMESC, and to address such organizational
matters as may be necessary and convenient. Membership on the Council may be expanded to
include other secondary and post-secondary public educational entities upon approval of SFCC,
NMIJC, and NMMCC, by contribution of an equitable payment from the new party, to be
determined at time of approval pursuant to the By-laws and rules of the NMESC, and by
amendment to this Agreement.

IV. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM

This Agreement shall not become effective until approved by the Secretary of the
New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration. This Agreement shall remain in effect
until terminated pursuant to Paragraphs V and VI below.

V. NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE

A Party shall give written notice to the Council of its intent to terminate its participation in
this Agreement for the following Fiscal Year on or before January 1 of the current Fiscal Year.

VI. TERMINATION

This Agreement shall terminate at the end of any Fiscal Year for which a majority of the
Parties serve written notice of intent to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Paragraph V.

VII. AVAILABILITY OF MONIES

The Parties agree to pursue State, federal, tribal, local and private funds in order to
accomplish the purpose of this Agreement, and that any such funds received will be utilized in
accordance with applicable State and federal laws and regulations.

VIII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by an instrument in
writing executed by the Parties and approved by the Secretary of the New Mexico Department of
Finance and Administration.

IX. LIABILITY

A. No Party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of another Party’s acts
or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act,
Sections 41-4-1 through 41-4-29 NMSA 1978.

C:\Documents and Settings'\SMcCleery\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKD\APA NM Education Services Cnir8 2 05.11f 5
Rev. 8/2/05



B. Each Party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions, penalties or fines
occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation or requirements applicable to the
performance of this Agreement. Each Party shall be liable for its acts or failure for act accordance
with this Agreement subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims
Act, Sections 41-4-1 through 41-4-29 NMSA 1978.

X. INSURANCE

The party selected to be fiscal agent shall obtain insurance for the NMESC consistent with
the requirements of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act and shall include extended risk coverage for
the assets allocated to and managed by the NMESC.

XI. MERGER

This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements, covenants and understandings between
the Parties concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior agreements or
understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the Parties or their agents shall become valid or
enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement or set forth in the Bylaws.

XII. DISPOSITION, DIVISION OR DISTRIBUTION
OF PROPERTY; RETURN OF SURPLUS FUNDS

If, upon termination of this Agreement, any Party to this Agreement has property or funds
in its possession belonging to another Party, the same shall be returned in proportion to the Party’s
original contribution. Any disagreements as to distribution of property or funds shall be
determined by the Council or through an arbitration process. Any costs of arbitration shall be paid
from the funds to be distributed, or by other means as determined by the independent arbitrator.

XIII. SUBCONTRACTING

The Party selected to serve as fiscal agent for the NMESC shall not subcontract any portion
of its services to be performed under this Agreement or obligate itself in any manner to a third
party with respect to any rights or responsibilities under this Agreement without prior written
approval from the other Parties. The Party selected to serve as fiscal agent for the NMESC shall
provide the other Parties with evidence of competitive procurement for any subcontract, including
records of advertisement of bid, proposals received and methods used to select each subcontractor
as required by N.M. Procurement Code. Any subcontract agreement shall include all provisions
necessary to allow the Party selected to serve as fiscal agent for the NMESC to meet its obligations
and requirements under this Agreement.

C:\Documents and Settings\SMcCleery\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKDUPA NM Education Services Cntr8 2 05.1tf 6
Rev. 8/2/05



XIV. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY FOR RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

The Party selected to serve as fiscal agent for the NMESC shall be strictly accountable for
receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement and shall make all financial records
available to the other Parties, the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration and the
New Mexico State Auditor upon request. NMESC shall maintain all records for three (3) years
after this Agreement has been terminated.

XV. APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriation and authorization
being granted by the New Mexico State Legislature. [If sufficient appropriation or authorization is
not granted, this Agreement shall terminate upon written notice from the Council to the Parties.
The Council’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be final, binding,
and accepted by the Parties.]

XVI. EEOC COMPLIANCE

The Parties agree to abide by all federal rules and regulations pertaining to equal
opportunity. In accordance with those laws and the regulations issued pursuant thereto, the Parties
agree to assure that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, national
origin, sex, age or handicap be excluded from participation in, be derived the benefits of or
otherwise subjected to discrimination in performance of this Agreement.

XVII. NOTICE
The contact persons for the performance of this Agreement shall be:

A. Santa Fe Community College
(name) James N. McLaughlin
(title) President
(address) 6401 Richards Avenue, Santa Fe, NM 87508
Telephone:  (505) 428-1201
Facsimile: (505) 428-1296

B. New Mexico Junior College
(name) Steve McCleery
(title) President

(address) 6317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM 88240
Telephone:  (505) 392-5018
Facsimile: (505) 392-2526

C:\Documents and Settings\SMcCleery\Local Settings\Temporary Intemet Files\OLKD'JPA NM Education Services Cntr8 2 05.1if 7
Rev, 8/2/05



C. Northern New Mexico College
(name) Jose Griego
(title) President
(address) 921 Paseo de Onate, Espanola, NM 87532
Telephone:  (505) 747-2140
Facsimile: (505) 581-4130

XVIIl. BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement is binding on, and the benefits inure to the Parties hereto, their successors
and transferees.

IX. APPLICABLE LAW
This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico.
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have herein below set their hand.
SANTA FE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
By:

Its:
Date:

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

By: %éﬁ E&ocvl/ o
Its: A

Date: /o -Z/~05 [/

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE

By:
Its:.. .
Date:

This Agreement has been approved by:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

By:
Its:

C:\Documents and Settings\SMcCleery\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKD\UPA NM Education Services Cntr8 2 05.1f 3
Rev. 8/2/05



Date:

C:\Documents and Settings\SMcCleery\Local Settings\Temporary Intermnet Files\OLKDUPA NM Education Services Cntr8 2 05 otf
Rev. 8/2/05



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

To:  New Mexico Junior College Board
From: Steve McCleery o~

Date: October 8, 2005

RE: Amended Policy 805

Attached is a copy of Amended Board Policy 805 which pertains to Copyright, Patent
and Intellectual Property Policy for New Mexico Junior College. The document was
reviewed by Renee’ Wharton - Director of Institutional Effectiveness, John Gratton —
Vice President for Instruction, Bill Shoobridge — College Attorney, and the Faculty
Senate.

It is my recommendation that you approve Amended Board Policy 805.

Thank you for your consideration!

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY - HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 - (505) 392-5018 » fax 392-2526



Page 1 of 1

Renee Wharton

From: Shoolaw@aol.com

Sent:  Thursday, September 29, 2005 3:27 PM
To: Renee Wharton

Cc: Steve McCleery; Shoolaw@aol.com
Subject: Review of NMJC Amended Policy No. 805

Dr. Wharton,

| have reviewed the amended Policy Number 805 pertaining to Copyright, Patent and Intellectual Property and |
approve the revisions,

William G. W. Shoobridge

9/30/2005



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE BOARD POLICY

Policy No. 805 Page 1 of 5
SECTION: Fiscal and Support Services

POLICY TOPIC: Copyright, Patent and Intellectual Property Policy

DATE AMENDED: October 20, 2005

I

II.

General Statement of Purpose

The purpose of the New Mexico Junior College Copyright, Patent and Intellectual
Property Policy is to establish ownership, rights, and responsibilities with respect
to copyright, patent and intellectual property created and developed by faculty or
other college employees during their employment at the college.

New Mexico Junior College has a responsibility for and an interest in the
advancement of knowledge and creative work that will enhance its educational
mission and benefit the public it serves. The goal of this policy is fourfold:

e to encourage the development of copyright, patent and intellectual
property for the best interest of the public, the creator of the copyright and
intellectual, and the college;

e to provide timely disclosure and protection of copyright, patent and
intellectual property whether by development, commercialization, or
publication, or any combination thereof;

» to balance the rights of the creator of copyright, patent and intellectual
property and the rights of the college. Creators may be faculty or other
employees of the college; and

s to develop a policy that is easy to understand and implement and that is
not burdensome to the creator of the copyright and intellectual property.

Scope

This policy applies to all full- and part-time faculty, staff, and administrators
working on any project under the direction and control of New Mexico Junior
College and to anyone using college facilities or conducting activities under the
supervision of New Mexico Junior College personnel. Contracts between
employees and the college and subcontracts between New Mexico Junior College
and persons who are not college employees will include language that determines
the ownership of intellectual property and copyright / patent material that is
developed under the purpose of that particular contract. College employees
should not enter into intellectual property agreements, without affirmative notice
to the prospective employer, that the intellectual property and copyright / patent
material rights of the Coliege cannot be subordinated to a third party consulting or
employment agreement.



I

Page 2 of 5
Definitions

Creator(s): The author(s) or originator(s) of the copyright or intellectual property.

College Assignment: A college assignment exists when employee(s) are directed
by the college to prepare the work within the scope of their employment. Work
made for hire is a legal term defined in the Copyright Act as a work prepared by
an employee within the scope of his or her employment or a work specially
ordered or commissioned in certain specified circumstances.

Intellectual Property: Creative or scholarly work protected by patent, copyright,
trademark, and trade secret laws. Such property includes but is not limited to
o creative work in traditional or technology-based media;
inventions;
software programs,
distance courses, both content and presentation (ITV and Online);
documents and databases;
lab manuals.

Copyrightable Material: Under the federal copyright law, copyright subsists in
original works of authorship which have been fixed in any tangible medium of
expression from which they can be perceived, reproduced, or otherwise
communicated, either directly or with the aid of machine or device. These works
include:

» Literary works such as books, journal articles, poems, manuals,
memoranda, tests, computer programs, instructional material, databases,
bibliographies;

Musical works including any accompanying words;
Dramatic works including any accompanying music;

» Pantomimes and choreographic works (if fixed, as in notation or
videotape),

¢ Pictorial, graphic and sculptural works, including photographs, diagrams,
sketches and integrated circuit masks;

e Motion pictures and other audiovisual works such as videotapes;

¢ Sound recordings.

Patent: A patent is the right of ownership granted by the government to a person.
It gives the person the positive right to sell his or her invention in whole or in part
and the negative right to exclude others from making, using or selling the
"claimed" invention throughout the jurisdiction.



Page 3 of 5

College Resources: Specific use of college funds, personnel, facilities, services,
equipment, and the like in the creation and / or development of intellectual
property or copyright / patent material. Such resources include but are not limited
to
¢ college funds such as grants, stipends, additional compensation, and/or
release time;
¢ college equipment such as audiovisual, all computer resources, computer-
related tools, equipment, and software;
» developed as part of regular work load,;
college name, reputation, goodwill, and/or logo;
¢ college personnel, such as librarians, graphic artists, videographers,
instructional and media designers, photographers, administrative staff,
and/or information technology professionals. College personnel shall be
interpreted as not including the inventor of the intellectual property unless
such invention included use of time normally devoted to college activities.

Iv. Ownership of Copyright or Intellectual Property

The Creator of copyright or intellectual property is its owner unless:

e The work is a college assignment or qualifies as a work made for hire,
then the employer or the commissioning party is considered to be the
author;

¢ College resources were used in the creation and / or development of the
intellectual property. In this event the college shali own the property; or

e A written agreement exists between the creator and the college whereby
the college is established as the owner or co-owner of the intellectual
property.

¢ Intellectual property created and / or developed prior to this policy shall be
owned in accordance with applicable law.

In the case of works created under developmental grants from governmental or
foundation sources prescribing ownership rights, the conditions of such grants,
rather than this policy, shall govern. An exception to the policy shall exist where
shared college and external grant funding exists, in which case a contract
reflecting this shared funding support shall be executed.

VIII. Recovery of Resources

Independent Works — The college employee shall be entitled to all profits
earned from copyright or intellectual property developed exclusively on the
employee’s time and without the use of the college facilities.



Page 4 of 5

Supported Work — Profits earned from copyright or intellectual property
developed totally or partially on college time with the use of college facilities,
equipment or with college funding shall be shared equitably with the College as
provided by an agreement between the employee and the College. In the event
that college resources as defined above are used by the employee in
development of the intellectual property, the college shall enter into an
agreement with the employee allowing the college to recover a fair and
equitable amount equal to actual cost of such college resources actually used by
the employee in development of the intellectual property.

V. Use of Copyright, Patent and Intellectual Property

If the creator of copyright, patent and intellectual property who owns the property
pursuant to this policy is allowed by written agreement with the college to use the
college’s name and / or logo, the creator shall be required to secure written
authorization to use any third party copyrighted works within the creator’s work.
The creator / owner shall also save and hold harmless the college from any
copyright infringement claim.

To assure educational continuity, the creator of electronic or other type of course
material who owns the material pursuant to this policy, upon leaving the employ
of the college, may grant the college a license to use and modify the property for
teaching purposes.

If the college pursuant to this policy owns electronic or other type of course
material created by a faculty member or other college employee, it, upon request
of the faculty member or other employee leaving the college, may grant the
creator a license to use and modify the property for teaching purposes.

IX. Revisions to Intellectual Property and Copyrighted / Patented Material

Revisions to copyright, patent and intellectual property, created by a faculty
member or other college employee and owned by the college pursuant to this
policy may be requested by the creator or the college. If revisions are requested
by the creator, the college shall have the sole authority to determine whether the
requested revisions justify expenditure of college funds. If the revisions are
requested by the college, the creator shall complete the revisions. If the creator
fails to do so,

the college shall be entitled to have the revisions completed by others with
notification that the revisions were not completed by the creator.



VL

Page S of 5

Disclosure and Agreement of Ownership

Each New Mexico Junior College employee, who during the period of
employment, solely or jointly creates, authors, conceives, or invents any
intellectual property, whether or not such property or material is patentable or
copyrightable, should disclose it in writing to the Vice President for Instruction,
so that a determination of ownership and written agreement can be prepared.

The Vice-President for Instruction shall establish procedures to ensure that any
college employee creating copyright or intellectual property with college
support shall enter into an agreement with the College providing either:

e Employee assigns ownership rights to the College; or

¢ Payment by the employee to the college of a fair and equitable amount
based on the actual cost of college facilities, equipment or other physical
materials actually used in producing such works. This shall also include,
in any case where a copyright or intellectual property is created with
college support, the agreement will provide that the College has a
perpetual license to use the work without further compensation.

Questions of ownership or other matters pertaining to materials covered by this
policy shall be resolved by the Vice President for Instruction in consultation with
appropriate institutional representatives and legal counsel if necessary. In the
event that the Vice President for Instruction and the creator(s) are unable to reach
agreement regarding ownership, the Vice President for Instruction may, at his/her
discretion, undertake a voluntary mediation process whereby a mutually agreeable
independent third party familiar with intellectual property and guided by the
principles contained in this policy shall be selected by the parties to meditate the
matter(s) under dispute. The parties shall deal in good faith in seeking the prompt
resolution of any disputed issues. If the parties are unable to reach an agreement,
the agreement shall be tabled, leaving the parties in the status quo.

All Agreements must be approved by the President in writing to be binding on the
parties. In the event the President fails to approve a proposed agreement, the
proposed agreement, although signed by the creator, and/or the Vice President for
Instruction, shall have no legal force or effect and shall not be used or considered
by any party as proof of ownership or for any other purposes beyond the purpose
of facilitating timely initial negotiations between the creator, and the college.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE %
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date10-12-05

Candidate’s name__Shawnna B, Read

Position title, Professor of Nursipg

Q0 New position @ Existing position Classification @ Faculty O Professional Q Other,

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? Q yes 8 no If so, to whom

Effective date of employment_*Pending  Standard contract length Q 12 mos. 89 mos. Q other.

Funding source_Institutional Funds

Paid advertising beyond *standard_ None
vsﬁmm“mmuwsl#-.mmmwdmmmmmgmuwmuuﬂ

Posted salary range $31,46] = $39,326  Recommended annual salary _$33.,034,00 %ﬂgblm%}

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) _11000-2542-61101-102 100%

Vice Prgsident

Selection Committee Members: Karen Cummipngs — Director of Alljed Health Fields

Tom Keyes — Professor of Nursing

Mary Jane Ward - Dean of Business & Technology

Comments; Ms. Read, RN, with a BSN in Nursing from Texas Tech Upjiversity and two applicable
years of experience, meets and/or exceeds the minimum requirements for this posgirion.

* Pending Background Check

v, 6-28-01



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Professor of Nursing

Personal Data

Name: Shawnna B. Read

Education

B.S.N,, Texas Tech University, Lubbock, TX, 2004
Major — Nursing, RN to BSN

A.AS., New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM, 2003
Major — Nursing, Registered Nurse

Clinical Experience

New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM 8/05 to Present
Part-Time Nursing Instructor

Lea Regional Medical Center, Hobbs, NM 10/04 to Present
Registered Nurse, Emergency Room

South Austin Hospital, Austin, TX 8/04 to 10/04
Registered Nurse, Post Anesthesia Care Unit

University Medical Center, Lubbock, TX 5/03 to 8/04
Registered Nurse, Medical and Cardiac ICU

Hobbs Health Care, Hobbs, NM 6/02 to 5/03
Licensed Practical Nurse, Skilled Nursing & Alzheimer’s Unit

Licenses/Associations

LPN License, TX #188976
RN License, TX #697423
Student Nurses Association — Member



eiien Juplor @@M%@

barser Opporiuny

|Position Announcement - September 2005
[Position Title: Professor of Nursing

IPosition Description: The Professor of Nursing reports to the Director of Allied Health Fields. Duties and
responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: (1) classroom instruction, clinical and laboratory
supervision; (2) evaluation of students enrolled in the Licensed Practical Nursing and Associate Degree Nursing
Programs; (3) student advisement and counseling; (4) curriculum update and revision; (5) development of
course syllabi; and (6) serve on college committees as requested by the administrative team.

Qualifications: Master’s Degree in nursing (MSN) preferred. A Bachelor’s degree in nursing (BSN) required.
Must pursue a MSN within first semester of employment and complete within three (3) years. All degrees must
be from a regionally accredited institution. Candidates must have a minimum of two years clinical experience
and obtain or have New Mexico nursing license. Prior successful teaching experience at the college level preferred,
with a background in the fundamentals of nursing, medical-surgical, geriatric, and/or psychiatric/mental health
nursing. Candidates should be able to work within a team teaching concept. Computer proficiency with
Microsoft Word, Power Point, and Web CT highly desirable.

Salary/Benefits: Salary is based on the NMJC faculty salary schedule which is commensurate with
education and teaching experience. This is a nine month position. Standard NMJC benefits apply. Note:
NMIJC does not participate in social security deductions.

(Rpnlication Deadline: Open until filled. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received as
soon as possible. Application materials sent via e-mail will not be accepted.

ToApply: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application (cover letter), resume, unofficial transcripts
|(official transcripts required prior to employment), and three or more letters of reference to:

Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
9317 Lovingten Nighway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant
for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified

applicants are encouraged to apply.

"Equal Oppertunity Education snd Employment”
3317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 » Phone: (505) 392-5229 « Fax: (505) 392-3589 » Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 » E-mail: spounds@nmjc.edu



APPLICANT LIST

Position: Professor of Nursing

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks
Read, Shawnna B. Yes Yes Start date: Pending Board approval.

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

A

Human Resources

Memorandum
To: Dr. McCleery
From: Ismael Zuniga
Date: October 12, 2005
Re: Request Board Approval for Employment of Relative: Custodian II —
Custodial Crew Leader

After reviewing applications for the Custodian II — Custodial Crew Leader position, I
would like to recommend Mr. Patrick Snipes for the vacancy. Per the 2005-2006 NMJC
Employee Handbook, (Policy No. 203 — Employment of Relatives), I am requesting
approval from the Board because Mr. Snipes is related to Patricia Chappelle Worrell -
NMIC Board Member.

Pending Board approval, I would like for Mr. Snipes to start employment on October 21,
2005.

Thank you for your consideration.

Ismael Zuniga
Custedial Sypervisor

g

5317 Lovington Highway » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 « (503) 392-5229 « FAX (505) 392-3589



